From: Kyran Schneider

To: Edward Anderson

Subject: RE: WSCC/004/24 North Heath CMP
Date: 19 March 2024 10:07:57

Hi Ed,

I've taken a look at the submitted CMP and am satisfied with the details provided.

Cheers
Kyran

Kyran Schneider BSc (Hons) MCIHT | Planning Technician | Information Management | Planning
Services
West Sussex County Council
Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, PO19 1RH

Internal: 29362 | External: 0330 22 29362| E-mail: Kyran.Schneider@westsussex.gov.uk

From: Edward Anderson <Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:31 PM

To: Kyran Schneider <Kyran.Schneider@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: WSCC/004/24 North Heath CMP

Importance: High

Hi Kyran,

Hope you are well — really quick one: the applicant has provided a CMP in response to your
comments (attached).

| would be super grateful if you could check this and get a follow-up response over ASAP. Of

course | will afford you a 21 day re-consultation to the 8th of April, but the applicant is wanting to

start works on the 2™, So if we can get a decision out ASAP (determination date is the ZOth, next
Wednesday!) that would be a huge help all round.

I’'ve had a quick skim through the CMP and it looks fairly comprehensive — let me know what you
think.

All the best,

Edward Anderson

Planner, County Planning, Planning Services

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex,
PO19 1RQ
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